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Victoria McCauley

From: Brad Deutsch <brad.deutsch@foster.com>
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 11:09 AM
To: AudioFilings; Victoria McCauley
Cc: Denise Williams
Subject: RE: Notification/Request for Silent STA - WUNH; FID 69327 - Pending Silent STA 

Request BLSTA-20220118AAF - Resumption of Operations as of March 5, 2022

The station’s STL equipment was repaired and installed.  And, as of March 5, 2002, WUNH returned to air at licensed 
parameters. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Brad 
 
Brad Deutsch 
(he/him) 
Office Managing Director and Principal 
 
Tel: 202.298.1793 ▪ Cell: 301.466.1418 ▪ Fax: 202.965.1729 

brad.deutsch@foster.com 

Foster Garvey PC 
1000 Potomac St., NW, Suite 200 
Washington, DC  20007 
foster.com 

SEATTLE ▪ PORTLAND ▪ NEW YORK ▪ WASHINGTON, D.C. ▪ SPOKANE ▪ BEIJING 

This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). It contains information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. If 
you believe that it has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or use of this information by someone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. 

 
 

From: AudioFilings <AudioFilings@fcc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 12:47 PM 
To: Brad Deutsch <brad.deutsch@foster.com> 
Cc: Denise Williams <Denise.Williams@fcc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: Notification/Request for Silent STA - WUNH; FID 69327 - Pending Silent STA Request BLSTA-
20220118AAF 
 
This is to confirm receipt of your notice. 
 

From: Brad Deutsch <brad.deutsch@foster.com>  
Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 10:53 AM 
To: AudioFilings <AudioFilings@fcc.gov>; Victoria McCauley <Victoria.McCauley@fcc.gov>; Denise Williams 
<Denise.Williams@fcc.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: RE: Notification/Request for Silent STA - WUNH; FID 69327 - Pending Silent STA Request BLSTA-
20220118AAF 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, please use the 'Report 
Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC. 

 
On behalf of the University System of New Hampshire, licensee of WUNH(FM), I am writing to inform the Commission 
that WUNH(FM) has resumed operations at licensed parameters. 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Brad  
 
Brad Deutsch 
(he/him) 
Office Managing Director and Principal 
 
Tel: 202.298.1793 ▪ Cell: 301.466.1418 ▪ Fax: 202.965.1729 

brad.deutsch@foster.com 

Foster Garvey PC 
1000 Potomac St., NW, Suite 200 
Washington, DC  20007 
foster.com 

SEATTLE ▪ PORTLAND ▪ NEW YORK ▪ WASHINGTON, D.C. ▪ SPOKANE ▪ BEIJING 

This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). It contains information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. If 
you believe that it has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or use of this information by someone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. 

 
 

From: Brad Deutsch <brad.deutsch@foster.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 2:52 PM 
To: audiofilings@fcc.gov 
Subject: Notification/Request for Silent STA - WUNH; FID 69327 
 
On behalf of The University System of New Hampshire, please find attached a Notification and Request for a Silent STA 
for NCE FM Station WUNH (FID 69327).  
 
Please confirm receipt and please let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Brad 
 
 
  
Brad Deutsch 
(he/him) 
Office Managing Director and Principal 
 
Tel: 202.298.1793 ▪ Cell: 301.466.1418 ▪ Fax: 202.965.1729 

brad.deutsch@foster.com 
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Foster Garvey PC 
1000 Potomac St., NW, Suite 200 
Washington, DC  20007 
foster.com 

SEATTLE ▪ PORTLAND ▪ NEW YORK ▪ WASHINGTON, D.C. ▪ SPOKANE ▪ BEIJING 

This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). It contains information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. If 
you believe that it has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or use of this information by someone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. 
. 

 


